
From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD on behalf of Engineer, OCD, EMNRD
To: Zachary James; Vanessa Neal
Cc: McClure, Dean, EMNRD; Wrinkle, Justin, EMNRD; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD
Subject: REJECTED APPLICATION: Action ID: 72741; PLC-744-A
Date: Friday, February 24, 2023 8:02:04 AM

The application to amend PLC-744 submitted under Action ID: 72741 has been rejected by the
Division due to the proposed allocation method not being acceptable.
 
FAE II Operating, LLC may submit a new application with either an amended proposed allocation
method or the necessary data to qualify for the originally proposed allocation method.
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
 

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD 
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 7:18 AM
To: Zachary James <zachary@faenergyus.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Action ID: 72741
 
Hello Zachary,
 
Without a production history, allocation for the Double SS #2 may not be conducted via estimating.
Please submit an amended allocation method for the project with another proposed method for the
Double SS #2.
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
 

From: Zachary James <zachary@faenergyus.com> 
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2023 8:24 AM
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Action ID: 72741
 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on
links or opening attachments.

Good afternoon,
 
Since FAE has acquired the Double SS #2 in 2020 we have not produced from it.
 
For the Harrison well, you are correct. No gas.
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Lemme know if you need anything else from us.
 
Thanks
 

From: Vanessa Peace <vpeace@faenergyus.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 2:56 PM
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@emnrd.nm.gov>; Vanessa Neal
<vanessa@faenergyus.com>; Zachary James <zachary@faenergyus.com>
Subject: RE: Action ID: 72741
 
Good Afternoon, Dean,
 
Attached please find the mailing list with certified tracking number included for each recipient.
 
I do not have information on the production history of Double SS #2 or Harrison #2.  I believe Zach
can assist you with that information.
 
Thank you, Vanessa
 

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 2:21 PM
To: Vanessa Neal <vanessa@faenergyus.com>; Vanessa Peace <vpeace@faenergyus.com>; Zachary
James <zachary@faenergyus.com>
Subject: Action ID: 72741
 
 
To whom it may concern (c/o Vanessa Neal for FAE II Operating, LLC),
 
The Division is reviewing the following application:

Action ID 72741
Admin No. PLC-744-A
Applicant FAE II Operating, LLC (329326)
Title Watkins 3 Battery (Gas)
Sub. Date 01/17/2022

 
Please provide the following additional supplemental documents:

A list of noticed persons in a table format that includes the tracking number associated with
the notification provided to each
A production history for the Double SS #2 (30-025-28450)

There seems to be none on record
 
Please provide additional information regarding the following:

Confirm the production history for the Harrison #2
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Reported production includes oil and water, but no gas. Is this correct?
 
Additional notes:

Vanessa, please forward this email on to whomever the appropriate contact is.
 
All additional supplemental documents and information may be provided via email and should be
done by replying to this email. The produced email chain will be uploaded to the file for this
application.
 
Please note that failure to take steps to address each of the requests made in this email within 10
business days of receipt of this email may result in the Division rejecting the application requiring the
submittal of a new application by the applicant once it is prepared to address each of the topics
raised.
 
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
 



Revised March 23, 2017 
 

RECEIVED: REVIEWER: TYPE: APP NO: 

                                                                  ABOVE THIS TABLE FOR OCD DIVISION USE ONLY 
 

               NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
       -  Geological & Engineering Bureau – 

      1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505                         
  

                                          ADMINISTRATIVE APPLICATION CHECKLIST 
THIS CHECKLIST IS MANDATORY FOR ALL ADMINISTRATIVE APPLICATIONS FOR EXCEPTIONS TO DIVISION RULES AND   
                        REGULATIONS WHICH REQUIRE PROCESSING AT THE DIVISION LEVEL IN SANTA FE 

  
Applicant: OGRID Number:     
Well Name:     
Pool:      

API:  
Pool Code:   

SUBMIT ACCURATE AND COMPLETE INFORMATION REQUIRED TO PROCESS THE TYPE OF APPLICATION 
INDICATED BELOW 

1) TYPE OF APPLICATION: Check those which apply for [A] 
A. Location – Spacing Unit – Simultaneous Dedication 

    NSL                    NSP(PROJECT AREA)              NSP(PRORATION UNIT) SD 
 

B. Check one only for [ I ] or [ II ] 
[ I ] Commingling – Storage – Measurement 

DHC CTB PLC PC OLS OLM 
     [ II ] Injection – Disposal – Pressure Increase – Enhanced Oil Recovery  
                      WFX         PMX SWD IPI EOR  PPR 

 
2) NOTIFICATION REQUIRED TO: Check those which apply. 

A. Offset operators or lease holders 
B. Royalty, overriding royalty owners, revenue owners 
C. Application requires published notice 
D. Notification and/or concurrent approval by SLO 
E. Notification and/or concurrent approval by BLM 
F. Surface owner 
G. For all of the above, proof of notification or publication is attached, and/or, 
H. No notice required 

 
3) CERTIFICATION: I hereby certify that the information submitted with this application for 

administrative approval is accurate and complete to the best of my knowledge. I also 
understand that no action will be taken on this application until the required information and 
notifications are submitted to the Division. 

Note: Statement must be completed by an individual with managerial and/or supervisory capacity. 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Print or Type Name 

Date 
 
 

   Phone Number 
 
  

 
 

Signature                                                                                                           e-mail Address 

FOR OCD ONLY 

Notice Complete 

Application 
Content 
Complete 
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Exhibit A – Lease Boundaries Map 

 

 
 
 
 

Exhibit B – Lease and Well Information 
 

Well Name Property No. API # Pool ID 
Double SS #2 329825 30-025-28450 [33820] JALMAT; TAN-YATES-7 RVRS (OIL) 
Harrison #1 329831 30-025-09654 [33820] JALMAT; TAN-YATES-7 RVRS (OIL) 
Harrison #2 329831 30-025-25825 [33820] JALMAT; TAN-YATES-7 RVRS (OIL) 
Watkins #3 326421 30-025-27946 [33820] JALMAT; TAN-YATES-7 RVRS (OIL) 
Woolworth #1 326423 30-025-09672  [79240] JALMAT; TAN-YATES 7 RVRS (GAS) 
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Exhibit C – Current Facility Layout 
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Exhibit D – Proposed Facility Layout 
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Exhibit E – Ownership Information 
Well Name(s) Ownership Type Name Address 

Double SS #2 
Harrison #1, #2 
Watkins #3 
Woolworth #1 

Working FAE II Operating LLC 11757 Katy Fwy Ste. 725 
Houston, TX 77079-1762 

Harrison #1, #2 Overriding Royalty Janis Marie Calhoun 5837 E. 77th Place 
Tulsa, OK 74136 

Harrison #1, #2 Overriding Royalty Sharri Pruett 5614 Fenway 
Midland, TX 79707 

Watkins #3 
Woolworth #1 

Royalty Jal Public Library Fund Trustee 
 

Box 178 
Jal, NM 88252 

Watkins #3 
Woolworth #1 

Overriding Royalty 
 

Jimmie Eden Jr. Trust 
 

P.O. Box 17 
Stillwater, OK 74076 

Watkins #3 
Woolworth #1 

Overriding Royalty John F. Special 
 

P.O. Box 369 
Stillwater, OK 74076 

Watkins #3 
Woolworth #1 

Overriding Royalty Larry Bond 
 

3501 French Park Drive, Suite G 
Edmond, OK 73034 

Watkins #3 
Woolworth #1 

Overriding Royalty Legat LLC 
 

6114 W. Canterbury Drive 
Stillwater, OK 74074 

Watkins #3 
Woolworth #1 

Overriding Royalty Marjam Energy, LLC 
 

10440 N. Central Express Way, Suite 1010 
Dallas, TX 75231 

Watkins #3 
Woolworth #1 

Royalty Martha Watkins Harris Estate 
C/O Dan Phillips 

PO Box 1790 
Gonzales, TX 78629 

Watkins #3 
Woolworth #1 

Overriding Royalty Milagro Resources, LP 
 

415 West Wall Avenue, Suite 1118 
Midland, TX 79701 

Watkins #3 
Woolworth #1 

Overriding Royalty Mobil Oil Corporation PO Box 731917 
Dallas, TX 75373-1917 

Watkins #3 
Woolworth #1 

Royalty Mrs. Clyde Watkins Miller 
C/O Clara G. Miller 

100 S. Main St. Ste. 215 
Duncanville, TX 75116 

Watkins #3 
Woolworth #1 

Royalty Myrtis D Watkins 
 

322 E Main St.  
Henderson, TX 75652 

Watkins #3 
Woolworth #1 

Royalty 
 

Nancy Goldston Herpin 
 

5773 Woodway Dr. #420 
Houston, TX 77057-1501 

Watkins #3 
Woolworth #1 

Royalty The McDaniel Company 
 

12900 Preston Road, Suite 415 
Dallas, TX 75231 

Watkins #3 Royalty Andrews Royalty LP PO Box 12208 
Dallas, TX 75225 

Watkins #3 Royalty Baren Healey Energy LLC 
 

PO Box 888 
Davis, OK 73030 

Watkins #3 Royalty Bob Phipps 
 

PO Box 3172 
West Somerset, KY 42564 

Watkins #3 Royalty Breck Minerals LP 
 

PO Box 911 
Breckenridge, TX 76424-0911 

Watkins #3 Royalty Burke Healey Trust 
 

PO Box 100 
Davis, OK 73030 

Watkins #3 Royalty Coates Energy Interests Ltd 
 

7373 Broadway Ste. 406 
San Antonio, TX 78209 

Watkins #3 Royalty Coates Energy Trust 
 

7373 Broadway Ste. 406 
San Antonio, TX 78209 

Watkins #3 Royalty Constance F Burress 
 

617 Camino Español NW 
Albuquerque, NM 87107 

Watkins #3 Royalty Dorchester Minerals LP  
 

3838 Oak Lawn Ave. Ste. 300 
Dallas, TX 75219-4541 

Watkins #3 Royalty Doris C Burress Living Trust 
 

1317 Estancia Avenue 
Grants, NM 87020-2321 

Watkins #3 Royalty Fasken Foundation 
 

PO Box 2024 
Midland, TX 79702-2024 

Watkins #3 Royalty Howard Payne College 
 

PO Box 11566 
Birmingham, AL 35202 

Watkins #3 Royalty Ken Perkins Oil & Gas 
 

50 Sugar Creek Center Blvd. Ste. 275 
Sugar Land, TX 77478 

Watkins #3 Royalty Maecenas Minerals LLP 
 

3838 Oak Lawn Ave. Ste. 300 
Dallas, TX 75219-4541 

Watkins #3 Royalty Mitchel E. Cheney 
 

PO Box 570083 
Houston, TX 77257-0083 



 
  

6 | P a g e  
 

Exhibit E (continued) – Ownership Information 
Well Name Ownership Type Name Address 

Watkins #3 Royalty Money & More, LLC 
 

1633 Hursh Avenue 
Wichita, TX 76302 

Watkins #3 Royalty Ram Foundation 
 

2801 Richmond Rd. #30 
Texarkana, TX 75503-2123 

Watkins #3 Royalty RSG Properties LTD  
 

2700 Racquet Club Dr.  
Midland, TX 79705 

Watkins #3 Royalty Spindletop Exploration Co. Inc.  
 

PO Box 25163 
Dallas, TX 75225-1163 

Watkins #3 Royalty Stovall Farm Trust 
 

420 Ocean View 
Port Aransas, TX 78373 

Watkins #3 Royalty Tom S & Amy D Burress 
 

6018 Kingsbridge Drive 
San Angelo, TX 76901 

Woolworth #1 Royalty Anna K. Mason Bennett 
 

2404 Loring St. #290 
San Diego, CA 92109 

Woolworth #1 Royalty Barbara F Ray 
 

4250 Old Omen Road #6023 
Tyler, TX 75707 

Woolworth #1 Royalty Barbara J Johnson 
 

245 Rainbow Dr. #14566 
Livingston, TX 77399 

Woolworth #1 Royalty Christy Dunson 
 

715 N 1st Street 
Merkel, TX 79536 

Woolworth #1 Royalty Congregation of Divine Providence 
Sister Alexia Vinklarek 
Our Lady of the Lake Convent 

515 SW 24th Street 
San Antonio, TX 78207-4619 

Woolworth #1 Royalty Diane L Conner 
 

7 Barton Lane 
Middletown, RI 02842 

Woolworth #1 Royalty Gonzales Land & Royalty Co.  
 

PO Box 237 
Gonzales, TX 78629 

Woolworth #1 Royalty Janet Ross Hopkins 
 

6206 Woodcrest Lane 
Dallas, TX 75214 

Woolworth #1 Royalty Jeannette Singleton Cloyd 
 

6 Pinewood Circle 
Houston, TX 77024 

Woolworth #1 Royalty Lexington Oil Company 
 

PO Box 237 
Gonzales, TX 78629 

Woolworth #1 Royalty Lisa Onvani 
 

2810 St. Mark Drive 
Mansfield, TX 76063 

Woolworth #1 Royalty 
 

Marilyn A Chappell 
 

1405 Van Buskirk Road 
Anderson, IN 46011 

Woolworth #1 Royalty Marjorie Peterson 
 

12431 Montego Plz. 
Dallas, TX 75230 

Woolworth #1 Royalty Mary M Hodge 
 

5930 Royal Lane Ste. E-500 
Dallas, TX 75230 

Woolworth #1 Royalty Nancy Rutledge 
 

220 County Rd. 253 
Fairfield, TX 75840 

Woolworth #1 Royalty Pat Finnegan McGowan 
 

2584 Blue Meadow Dr. 
Temple, TX 76502 

Woolworth #1 Royalty Russell T Rudy Energy LLC 
 

5701 Woodway Dr. Suite 346 
Houston, TX 77057-1505 

Woolworth #1 Royalty Sandra Matthews 
 

220 Merlot Dr. 
Stephenson, VA 22656-2227 

Woolworth #1 Royalty Sister Regina Triche 
Seton Residence 

9200 New Harmony Road 
Evansville, IN 47720-8918 

Woolworth #1 Royalty Skip Ross 
 

3407 Rush Springs Ct. 
Arlington, TX 76016 

Woolworth #1 Royalty Sue Wilson 
 

306 Cottonwood Dr. 
Harker Heights, TX 76543 

Woolworth #1 Royalty Walter L Geyer Jr. 
 

4533 Alta Vista Lane 
Dallas, TX 75229 

Woolworth #1 Royalty Walter Mitchell Mason 
 

11905 SW Belvedere Place 
Portland, OR 97225 
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Exhibit F – Certified Mail Receipts 
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Certified Mail Tracking Number Owner Name Address Address 2 City State Zip
7021 2720 0001 0336 3074 ANDREWS ROYALTY LP PO BOX 12208 DALLAS TX 75225
7021 2720 0001 0336 3081 ANNA K MASON BENNETT 2404 LORING ST #290 SAN DIEGO CA 92109
7021 2720 0001 0336 3098 BARBARA F RAY 4250 OLD OMEN RD #6023 TYLER TX 75707
7021 2720 0001 0336 3104 BARBARA J JOHNSON 245 RAINBOW DR #14566 LIVINGSTON TX 77399
7021 2720 0001 0336 3111 BAREN HEALEY ENERGY LLC PO BOX 888 DAVIS OK 73030
7021 2720 0001 0336 3128 BOB PHIPPS P.O. BOX 3172 WEST SOMERSET KY 42564
7021 2720 0001 0336 3135 BURKE HEALEY TRUST PO BOX 100 DAVIS OK 73030
7021 2720 0001 0336 3142 CHRISTY DUNSON 715 N 1ST ST MERKEL TX 79536
7021 2720 0001 0336 3159 COATES ENERGY INTERESTS LTD 7373 BROADWAY STE 406 SAN ANTONIO TX 78209
7021 2720 0001 0336 3166 COATES ENERGY TRUST 7373 BROADWAY STE 406 SAN ANTONIO TX 78209
7021 2720 0001 0336 3173 CONGREGATION OF DIVINE PROVIDENCE OUR LADY OF THE LAKE CONVENT 515 SW 24TH STREET SAN ANTONIO TX 78207
7021 2720 0001 0336 3180 CONSTANCE F BURRESS 617 CAMINO ESPANOL NW ALBUQUERQUE NM 80225
7021 2720 0001 0336 3197 DIANE L CONNER 7 BARTON LANE MIDDLETOWN RI 02842
7021 2720 0001 0336 3203 DORCHESTER MINERALS LP 3838 OAK LAWN AVESUITE 300 DALLAS TX 75219
7021 2720 0001 0336 3210 DORIS C BURRESS LIVING TRUST 1317 ESTANCIA AVENUE GRANTS NM 75206
7021 2720 0001 0336 3227 EDEN, JR TRUST*JIMMIE W P O BOX 17 STILLWATER OK 74076
7021 2720 0001 0336 3234 FASKEN FOUNDATION PO BOX 2024 MIDLAND TX 79702
7021 2720 0001 0336 3241 GONZALES LAND & ROYALTY CO PO BOX 237 GONZALES TX 78629
7021 2720 0001 0336 3258 GONZALES ROYALTIES INC PO BOX 237 GONZALES TX 78629
7021 2720 0001 0336 3265 HOWARD PAYNE COLLEGE REGIONS BANK-NRRE OPS GROUP PO BOX 11566 BIRMINGHAM AL 35202
70021 2720 0001 0336 3272 JAL PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND TRSTEE BOX 178 JAL NM 88252
7021 2720 0001 0336 3289 JANET ROSS HOPKINS 6206 WOODCREST LANE DALLAS TX 75214
7021 2720 0001 0336 3296 JANIS MARIE CALHOUN 5837 E. 77TH PLACE TULSA OK 74136
7021 2720 0001 0336 3302 JEANNETTE SINGLETON CLOYD 6 PINEWOOD CIRCLE HOUSTON TX 77024
7021 2720 0001 0336 3319 John Special PO Box 369 STILLWATER OK 74076
7021 2720 0001 0336 3326 JUDY LYNN WHITLEY BLACKWELL 10834 GRAND TETON DR CORPUS CHRISTI TX 78410
7021 2720 0001 0336 3333 KEN PERKINS OIL & GAS 50 SUGAR CREEK CENTER BLVD SUITE 275 SUGAR LAND TX 77478
7021 2720 0001 0336 3340 Larry Bond 3501 FRENCH PARK DRIVE, SUITE G EDMOND OK 73034
7021 2720 0001 0336 3357 Legat LLC 6114 W. CANTERBURY DRIVE STILLWATER OK 74074
7021 2720 0001 0336 3364 LEXINGTON OIL COMPANY PO BOX 237 GONZALES TX 78629
7021 2720 0001 0336 3371 LISA A. MELSON 4823 LOMINA AVE LAKEWOOD TX 74136

LISA ONVANI NO KNOWN ADDRESS
7021 2720 0001 0336 3388 MAECENAS MINERALS LLP 3838 OAK LAWN AVE SUITE 300 DALLAS TX 75219
7021 2720 0001 0336 3395 MARILYN A CHAPPELL 1405 VAN BUSKIRK RD ANDERSON IN 46011
7021 2720 0001 0336 3401 MARJAM ENERGY, LLC 8150 N. CENTRAL EXPRESS WAY, STE 1525 DALLAS TX 75206
7021 2720 0001 0336 3418 MARJORIE PETERSON 12431 MONTEGO PLZ DALLAS TX 75230
7021 2720 0001 0336 3425 MARTHA WATKINS HARRIS ESTATE PO BOX 1790 KILGORE TX 73118
7021 2720 0001 0336 3432 MARY M HODGE 5930 ROYAL LANE STE E-500 DALLAS TX 75230
7021 2720 0001 0336 3449 MILAGRO RESOURCES 415 WEST WALL AVE, STE 1118 MIDLAND TX 79701
7021 2720 0001 0336 3456 MITCHEL E. CHENEY P.O. BOX 570083 HOUSTON TX 77257
7021 2720 0001 0336 3463 MOBIL OIL CORPORATION PO BOX 840780 DALLAS TX 75284
7021 2720 0001 0336 3470 MOBIL PRODUCING TX & NM INC PO BOX 840780 DALLAS TX 75284
7021 2720 0001 0336 3487 MONEY & MORE, LLC 1633 HURSH AVENUE WICHITA FALLS TX 76302
7021 2720 0001 0336 3494 MRS CLYDE WATKINS MILLER 100 S MAIN ST STE 215 DUNCANVILLE TX 75116
7021 2720 0001 0336 3500 MYRTIS D WATKINS 322 E MAIN ST HENDERSON TX 76199
7021 2720 0001 0336 3517 NANCY GOLDSTON HERPIN 5773 WOODWAY DR #420 HOUSTON TX 77057
7021 2720 0001 0336 3524 NANCY RUTLEDGE 220 COUNTY RD 253 FAIRFIELD TX 75840
7021 2720 0001 0336 3531 PAT FINNEGAN MCGOWAN 2584 BLUE MEADOW DR TEMPLE TX 76502
7021 2720 0001 0336 3548 PETCO LTD PO BOX 911 BRECKENRIDGE TX 75266
7021 2720 0001 0336 3555 RAM FOUNDATION 2801 RICHMOND RD #30 TEXARKANA TX 75503

RICHARD RUDOLPH WHITLEY NO KNOWN ADDRESS
7021 2720 0001 0336 3562 RSG PROPERTIES LTD 2700 RACQUET CLUB DR MIDLAND TX 79705
7021 2720 0001 0336 3579 RUSSELL T RUDY ENERGY LLC 5701 WOODWAY DR. SUITE 346 HOUSTON TX 77057
7021 2720 0001 0336 3586 SANDRA MATTHEWS 220 MERLOT DR STEPHENSON VA 22656
7021 2720 0001 0336 3593 SHARRI PRUETT 5614 FENWAY MIDLAND TX 79707
7021 2720 0001 0336 3609 SHIRLEY G. WHITLEY MIMS 3613 BRUSHWOOD LN CORPUS CHRISTI TX 78415
7021 2720 0001 0336 3616 SISTER REGINA TRICHE 9200 NEW HARMONY ROAD EVANSVILLE IN 47720
7021 2720 0001 0336 3623 SKIP ROSS 3407 RUSH SPRINGS CT ARLINGTON TX 76016
7021 2720 0001 0336 3630 SPINDLETOP EXPLORATION CO INC PO BOX 25163 DALLAS TX 75206
7021 2720 0001 0336 3647 STOVALL FAM TR 420 OCEAN VW PORT ARANSAS TX 78373
7021 2720 0001 0336 3654 SUE WILSON 306 COTTONWOOD DR HARKER HEIGHTS TX 76543
7021 2720 0001 0336 3661 THE MCDANIEL COMPANY 12900 PRESTON RD #415 DALLAS TX 75230
7021 2720 0001 0336 3678 TOM S & AMY D BURRESS J/T 6018 KINGSBRIDGE DRIVE SAN ANGELO TX 75206
7021 2720 0001 0336 3685 WALTER L GEYER JR 4533 ALTA VISTA LN DALLAS TX 75229
7021 2720 0001 0336 3692 WALTER MITCHELL MASON 11905 SW BELVEDERE PL PORTLAND OR 97225



District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

COMMENTS

Action  190284

COMMENTS
Operator:

FAE II Operating LLC
11757 Katy Freeway, Suite 725
Houston, TX 77079

OGRID:

329326
Action Number:

190284
Action Type:

[IM­SD] Admin Order Support Doc (ENG) (IM­AAO)

COMMENTS

Created By Comment Comment
Date

dmcclure Rejected Under Action ID: 72741 2/24/2023



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

CONDITIONS

Action  190284

CONDITIONS
Operator:

FAE II Operating LLC
11757 Katy Freeway, Suite 725
Houston, TX 77079

OGRID:

329326
Action Number:

190284
Action Type:

[IM­SD] Admin Order Support Doc (ENG) (IM­AAO)

CONDITIONS

Created By Condition Condition
Date

dmcclure APPLICATION REJECTED 2/24/2023


